
Tam, Bonnie W.
7/9/2012 4:25:10 PM
Forsgard, Karen (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KAF4); Gleicher, 
Cliff (SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 'Blattner, 
William' (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); 'Villarreal, Christopher' 
(christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Zafar, Marzia 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: AMI numbers

Hi, Chris

We’re currently finalizing responses to your questions and expect to have them to you this 
evening or tomorrow at the latest.

Thanks

Bonnie

Regulatory Relations | Operations 
77 Beale Street, Room 1048 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Phone: 415.972.5509 
BWT4@pge.com

From: Villarreal, Christopher [mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:21 PM
To: 'Blattner, William'; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Tam, Bonnie W.; Forsgard, Karen 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: AMI numbers

For PG&E and SDG&E:

I have not received a response to this request. Any idea on when I can expect it? As explained 
previously, Question 3 is looking at of the people on the delay list, how many have ok'ed the 
installation of AMI.

Thanks again for your help!!!

SB GT&S 0304658
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Chris

From: Villarreal, Christopher 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Blattner, William; 'Michael.Hoover@sce.com'; 'CJGf@pge.com' 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: AMI numbers

All:

By Monday, July 9, could y'all provide me with the following information:

1) Number of customers on a delay list;

2) Number of customers that have affirmatively opt-ed out of AMI (by total number, percentage of delay 
list and percentage of total customers)

3) Number of customers that have ok'ed the installation of AMI (total number, percentage of delay list 
and percentage of total customers)

4) Number of customers from delay list that have not acted (total number, percentage of delay list and 
percentage of total customers)

I am scheduled to give a short status update to the Smart Grid Interoperability Panel Business and 
Policy Working Group on July 11, and the status of California opt-out is one of the things I was asked to 
discuss.

The data can be current as of July 1.

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Chris

SB GT&S 0304659



Chris Villarreal

Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission

Policy and Planning Division

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5119

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)703-1566

SB GT&S 0304660


